
Celeste Robinson, BSW
Director
Bluegrass AAAIL
699 Perimeter Drive | Lexington, KY 40517  
859-629-5097
crobinson@bgadd.org

    
  

a division of:

 

   

The content of this email is intended for the person or entity to which it is addressed only. This email may
contain confidential information. If you are not the person to whom this message is addressed, be aware that
any use, reproduction, or distribution of this message is strictly prohibited.

From: Celeste Robinson <crobinson@bgadd.org> 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 10:32 AM
To: Sean Wright <swright@lexingtonky.gov>; Kristina Stambaugh <kstambau@lexingtonky.gov>
Subject: FW: Bluegrass ARPA request IIIB for Fayette County bike and garden bed
 

[EXTERNAL] Use caution before clicking links and/or opening attachments.

Hello,
 
Your ARPA request for the Garden beds and recumbent bike are approved.
 
Please send me a copy of the receipt after your purchase and we will submit this for
reimbursement.
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: McNew, Amanda M (CHFS DAIL DQL) <amanda.mcnew@ky.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 10:03 AM
To: Celeste Robinson <crobinson@bgadd.org>
Cc: Wyatt, Angela M (CHFS DAIL DOS) <AngelaM.Wyatt@ky.gov>; Amy Metzger <amy.metzger@ky.gov>;
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Sosa, Phyllis W (CHFS DAIL DQL) <Phyllis.Sosa@ky.gov>; tiffany.smither@ky.gov; Richardson, Lindsey B
(CHFS DAIL DOS) <Lindsey.Richardson@ky.gov>; Edward Clark <edwardc.clark@ky.gov>; Marnie
Mountjoy <marnie.mountjoy@ky.gov>
Subject: RE: Bluegrass ARPA request IIIB for Fayette County bike and garden bed
 
Celeste,
 
Your Fayette County ARPA request for the 4 accessible raised garden beds is APPROVED.
Your Fayette County ARPA request for a NuStep recumbent bike is APPROVED, as long as it will fit in the
room in which it is intended for.
 
Important Reminders for all ADDs/AAAILs:
1.   Remember to follow KY Procurement laws and regulations for approved items.
2.   When you are approved to use Admin, remember that you must match those funds.
 
 
Thanks,
Amanda
 
Amanda M. McNew
Administrative Specialist III
Division of Quality Living
Department for Aging and Independent Living
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments, is private and confidential and contains information intended to
be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s).  If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this e-mail, including
attachments, and notify me by return e-mail. The unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this e-mail,
including attachments, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
 

From: Wyatt, Angela M (CHFS DAIL DOS) <AngelaM.Wyatt@ky.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 11:15 AM
To: Metzger, Amy (CHFS DAIL) <Amy.Metzger@ky.gov>; Sosa, Phyllis W (CHFS DAIL DQL)
<Phyllis.Sosa@ky.gov>; Smither, Tiffany L (CHFS DAIL DOS) <Tiffany.Smither@ky.gov>; Richardson,
Lindsey B (CHFS DAIL DOS) <Lindsey.Richardson@ky.gov>; Clark, Edward C (CHFS DAIL DQL)
<EdwardC.Clark@ky.gov>; Mountjoy, Marnie (CHFS DAIL DQL) <Marnie.Mountjoy@ky.gov>
Cc: McNew, Amanda M (CHFS DAIL DQL) <amanda.mcnew@ky.gov>
Subject: FW: Bluegrass ARPA request IIIB for Fayette County bike and garden bed
 

**CAUTION**  PDF attachments may contain links to malicious sites.  Please contact the COT
Service Desk ServiceCorrespondence@ky.gov for any assistance.

 

Hello,
 
Attached is a Bluegrass IIIB ARPA request to purchase a recumbent bike and 4 raised garden beds for
Fayette County.
 
The quotes are attached.
 
Thank you!
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

Angie
 

From: Celeste Robinson <crobinson@bgadd.org> 
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 1:21 PM
To: Wyatt, Angela M (CHFS DAIL DOS) <AngelaM.Wyatt@ky.gov>
Subject: Bluegrass ARPA request IIIB for Fayette County bike and garden bed
 

**CAUTION**  PDF attachments may contain links to malicious sites.  Please contact the COT
Service Desk ServiceCorrespondence@ky.gov for any assistance.

 

Hello, Here is a IIIB ARPA request for Fayette County. Thank you, Celeste Robinson, BSW Director Bluegrass AAAIL 699 Perimeter Drive | Lexington, KY 40517 859-629-5097 crobinson@ bgadd. org a division of: ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍
 

Hello,
 
Here is a IIIB ARPA request for Fayette County.

Thank you,
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